## THE BERKSHIRE ARCHÆOLOGICAL JOURNAL

VOL. 42, PART 2, 1938.

Edited by STUART PIGGOTT, F.S.A.

## CONTENTS.

| An Anglo-Saxon Cemetery at Wallingford, by E. T. Leeds   | 93  |
|--|-----|
| Berkshire Barrows (III), by L. V. Grinsell   | 102 |
| Medieval Floor-tiles at St. Mary's Priory, Hurley,<br>by J. B. Ward Perkins & P. D. R. Williams-Hunt | 117 |
| Coats of Arms in Berks. Churches (cont.), by   | 122 |

Published for the Berkshire Archæological Society by Poynder & Son, 3 & 4 Gun Street, Reading, price five shillings.

## THE BERKSHIRE ARCHÆOLOGICAL SOCIETY.

The Journal. The Journal of the Society is issued in two parts which are published in the Spring and Autumn respectively. It is issued free to members. Single copies may be obtained from the Publishers or through booksellers, price five shillings.

Contributions to the Journal. Original contributions relating to the history and antiquities of the County are invited, whether in the form of articles or notes, and these, and any correspondence relating to the Journal should be addressed to the Honorary Editor at Priory Farm, Rockbourne, Fordingbridge, Hants. Contributors are requested to send their material in typewritten form if possible, and in a fit state for the press.

Reviews. Books or articles for review should be sent to the Honorary Editor as above.

Binding Cases for the Journal. Binding-cases for the annual volume may be obtained from the Publishers, price 2/- each. Bound volumes are supplied at 12/- each.

Subscriptions. Subscriptions to the Society fall due on January 1st, and these should be sent punctually to the Honorary Treasurer, Mr. F. M. Underhill, Loxley, Grenfell Road, Maidenhead.